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Situated northwest of Stillwater, one mile east of Lake Carl Black- 
well, the Cottonwood Community Center is a one-story rectangular building 
constructed of hand-cut cottonwood. Twenty feet wide by forty-three feet 
long, it has four long narrow sash windows on the east and west sides and 
an exterior door on the south wall. The north wall has an added enclosed 
lean-to with an exterior door and one small sash window on the east and 
west walls. The building is exclusive of any trim and is classified as 
a clapboard structure with a one gable roof spanning from south to north.

The interior has its original wall material but the walls have been 
paneled over. A few original benches exist and the wooden floor is intact. 
During World War II, the interior was partitioned into two rooms for school 
purposes and an enclosed lean-to was added. The partition was removed 
about 1957.

The exterior has been altered by new roof shingles, metal grates on 
the windows, and fairly new (the last 20 years) clapboard siding added 
over the original siding.

Exterior structures include two outside toilets dating back to the 
early 1900s. These are located 20 feet north of the main building. There 
is also playground equipment on the east side of the building consisting 
of a merry-go-round, swings, a slide, and high bars.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Cottonwood Community Center, built about 1889, is significant for 
its historic associations with the development of Stillwater's rural agri­ 
cultural community. The Center is indicative of school house architecture 
that was popular in the late 1800s and early 1900s in the Stillwater com­ 
munity. Of the four remaining one-room school structures in the Stillwater 
area, only Cottonwood has been in continuous use from the time it was 
built to the present. It has been, and continues to be, an important 
focus of life for the rural community west of the town.

The Cottonwood Community Center was originally built as a school by 
local homesteaders on the property of Jesse Pierce. It was named Cotton- 
wood because there was an abundance of cottonwood from which the Center 
was constructed. It was used as a school during the week and as a church 
on weekends by the local residents, including the Swarts, Meeks, Sharps, 
Hasketts, Huffs, Randolfs, Harringtons and Paynes, all important families 
in the area's early history.

In 1907 the Pierce family decreed that if Cottonwood was not used as 
a school, the building must be off their land or torn down. The residents 
raised $400 to be used in moving Cottonwood from the west side of the 
section line to the east side. The Swarts sold them one acre ($50) for 
the new location. The building is now used for community functions, 
fund raisings for the building, and social gatherings. The building 
itself belongs to the School District of Stillwater but the community 
residents do maintenance and repair. The land belongs to a corporation 
of community residents, and the building is still considered by them 
to be an important locus of community life.
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Cottonwood Community 
CONTINUATION SHEET Center, Oklahoma'TEM NUMBER 10 PAGE 1

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Within SW 1/4, of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 1, 
T19N R1E, an area 125' E to W by 150' N to S (see map.
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